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Smrutika Thoti

From: Shadab Sukri
Sent: 16 November 2024 14:57
To: Smrutika Thoti
Cc: Manmeet Singh Bakshi; Hardeep Singh; Shama Nair; Ajit Singh
Subject: RE: T-1 Shop-9 & Shop-5_ Barista , Momo , Wrap it up & Burger Pizza
Attachments: Additional Work BOQ of T1 Kiosks_Fdt-2806 R2 24082024-22-10-2024.xlsx

Dear Smrutika, 
Please upload PR 
 
Regards 
Shadab Sukri 
 

From: Ajit Singh <ajit.singh@travelfoodservices.com>  
Sent: 15 November 2024 06:50 PM 
To: Shadab Sukri <shadab.sukri@travelfoodservices.com> 
Cc: Smrutika Thoti <smrutika.thoti@travelfoodservices.com>; Manmeet Singh Bakshi <manmeet.bakshi@travelfoodservices.com>; Hardeep Singh 
<hardeep.singh@travelfoodservices.com>; Shama Nair <shama.nair@travelfoodservices.com> 
Subject: FW: T-1 Shop-9 & Shop-5_ Barista , Momo , Wrap it up & Burger Pizza 
 
Dear Shadab 
 
The below are the reasons for the additional work 
 

1) Power point /Mat flooring quantity increased as earlier in drawing we decided the BOH area for storage but after that the space is used for freezers etc hence the said 
item qty increased 

2) Counters increase as we initially planned to use old counter but after dismantling it was not used as was damaged so we need to fabricate new counters 
3) Front Area flooring was initially not taken up in drawing as per the DIAL approvals and later stage it was required by DIAL to match with the DIAL flooring 

 
We have checked the quantity of the items and are ok and its within budget but still request Purchase team to negotiate with the rates 
 
Regards 
Ajit Singh 
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From: Shadab Sukri <shadab.sukri@travelfoodservices.com>  
Sent: Friday, November 15, 2024 3:57 PM 
To: Ajit Singh <ajit.singh@travelfoodservices.com> 
Cc: Smrutika Thoti <smrutika.thoti@travelfoodservices.com> 
Subject: RE: T-1 Shop-9 & Shop-5_ Barista , Momo , Wrap it up & Burger Pizza 
 
Dear Ajit, 
 
As per new process we have to give  justification: 
 

- Why was this not part of original BOQ? 
- Why was it missed by the concerned project team? 
- What is the value of this NT item and Overall NT item for the said project and what percentage? 
- Is the NT item amount within budget? 

 
Please organise detail from FDT 
 
 
Regards 
Shadab Sukri 
 

From: Ajit Singh <ajit.singh@travelfoodservices.com>  
Sent: 15 November 2024 03:46 PM 
To: Smrutika Thoti <smrutika.thoti@travelfoodservices.com> 
Cc: Shadab Sukri <shadab.sukri@travelfoodservices.com> 
Subject: FW: T-1 Shop-9 & Shop-5_ Barista , Momo , Wrap it up & Burger Pizza 
 
Dear Smrutika 
 
Please raise the PR. 
 
Regards 
Ajit Singh 
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From: Ajit Singh  
Sent: Wednesday, November 6, 2024 2:09 PM 
To: Binu Balachandran <binu.balachandran@k-corp.in> 
Cc: Manmeet Singh Bakshi <manmeet.bakshi@travelfoodservices.com>; Hardeep Singh <hardeep.singh@travelfoodservices.com>; Shadab Sukri 
<shadab.sukri@travelfoodservices.com>; Shama Nair <shama.nair@travelfoodservices.com> 
Subject: FW: T-1 Shop-9 & Shop-5_ Barista , Momo , Wrap it up & Burger Pizza 
 
Dear Binu, 
 
Attached is additional work for kiosk at T1 from FDT, the quantity is checked by us, please check the rates and need to process the bills. 
 
Regards 
Ajit SIngh 
 

From: Pradeep Kumar <pradeep@fallowdezience.com>  
Sent: Tuesday, November 5, 2024 1:28 PM 
To: Ajit Singh <ajit.singh@travelfoodservices.com> 
Cc: Binu Balachandran <binu.balachandran@k-corp.in>; Stephen P <stephen.p@k-corp.in>; Lovejot Sekhon Kcorp <lovejot.sekhon@k-corp.in>; Manmeet Singh Bakshi 
<manmeet.bakshi@travelfoodservices.com>; Jasmine Fdt <jasmine@fallowdezience.com>; Usheer Mohan <usheer@fallowdezience.com>; Khursheed Ahmad 
<khursheed@fallowdezience.com>; FDT Accounts <accounts@fallowdezience.com>; Manish Shishodia <manish@fallowdezience.com>; Shadab Sukri 
<shadab.sukri@travelfoodservices.com> 
Subject: Re: T-1 Shop-9 & Shop-5_ Barista , Momo , Wrap it up & Burger Pizza 
 
CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe. 

 
Hi  
 
Please provide PO to the work executed on 31st August 2024.,as a joint measurement sheet attached for your reference. 
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On Sat, 26 Oct 2024 at 17:58, Pradeep Kumar <pradeep@fallowdezience.com> wrote: 

Hi Ajit Ji,  
 
Please find attached the best offer for the final list of NT & extra items for all 5 shops. Please approve and provide PO for the same to close billing. 
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Regards 
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On Sat, 24 Aug 2024 at 19:23, Pradeep Kumar <pradeep@fallowdezience.com> wrote: 

Dear Ajit, 
 
Please find attached the Additional Cost with add on counter units. 
 



11

 
 
Regards 
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On Fri, 16 Aug 2024 at 18:49, Pradeep Kumar <pradeep@fallowdezience.com> wrote: 

Hi Ajit, 
 
Please find attached the updated estimate of additional work for T-1 Outlets. 

 
 
Regards 
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On Tue, 2 Jul 2024 at 10:11, Shadab Sukri <shadab.sukri@travelfoodservices.com> wrote: 

+++Binu 

  

Regards 

Shadab Sukri 
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From: Pradeep Kumar <pradeep@fallowdezience.com>  
Sent: 01 July 2024 08:53 PM 
To: Shadab Sukri <shadab.sukri@travelfoodservices.com>; Ajit Singh <ajit.singh@travelfoodservices.com> 
Cc: Stephen P <stephen.p@k-corp.in>; Lovejot Sekhon Kcorp <lovejot.sekhon@k-corp.in>; Manmeet Singh Bakshi <manmeet.bakshi@travelfoodservices.com>; Jasmine 
Fdt <jasmine@fallowdezience.com>; Usheer Mohan <usheer@fallowdezience.com>; Khursheed Ahmad <khursheed@fallowdezience.com>; FDT Accounts 
<accounts@fallowdezience.com>; Manish Shishodia <manish@fallowdezience.com> 
Subject: Re: T-1 Shop-9 & Shop-5_ Barista , Momo , Wrap it up & Burger Pizza 

  

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe. 

  

Dear Ajit, 

  

As discussed, please find attached the additional cost occurs as per dial comment & suggestions or changes. 
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Regards 
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On Tue, 11 Jun 2024 at 22:24, Pradeep Kumar <pradeep@fallowdezience.com> wrote: 

Hi 

  

Please find attached the best offer for given shop-9 & Shop-5 for your approval. 
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Regards 
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